

Vandal Forge
Team Meeting Minutes
20 SEP 2016

- Each team member needs to complete list of questions for client interview
- Scheduled time for client interview @ 7:00AM Thursday 9/22
- Established regular meeting time in Mech. Senior Design Lab @ 6:00PM on Tuesdays.
- Reviewed Gantt chart for team approval and discussed budget.
- Reminder logbook due 10/4, and Snapshot 1 on 10/11
- Discussed 3d printing workflow;
CAD design->Exported->Slicing->Gcode>Printer
- Discussed power supply requirements for welding and the likely constraints on the print resolution
- Found possible candidate for 3D-printer kit -> PrusaI3